



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



<https://www.hkoagt.com>



VANESSA

Filipino | Catholic | Separated | 42 years old | 2 kids
Hong Kong | 15yrs experience

Im Vanessa 42 years old and a single mother of two. Hard working, reliable, able to learn new task with 15 years of experience as a domestic helper in 3 different countries. 7 years in Amman, Jordan, 4 years in Nicosia, Cyprus and 2 years in Tokyo, Japan. Having all the knowledge I gained from my experience, I truly believe that I can contribute a lot for the position I am applying for. Most of my previous jobs i dont do much cooking but I am willing to learn.



WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-09-03



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English ◆ Japanese



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Teen care ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Ironing ◆ Cleaning



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Sewing



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Filipino



EXPERIENCE

Apr 2004 - Jun 2011

Domestic helper in Other
Middle East Family.

I worked in Amman, Jordan for 7 years in a Jordanian family, Madam and Sir (ages 32 & 45) with 3 children (ages 14, 9 & 7) I have a co-worker. My main duties are cleaning the house, ironing, washing the clothes, assisting the children what they want. I don't cook my co-worker does I just help her to prepare like cutting or washing the ingredients.

Aug 2012 - Sep 2016

Domestic helper in Other
European Family

I worked in Nicosia, Cyprus for 4 years in a Greek Cypriot family, Madam & Sir (ages 75 & 80) with their daughter (age 42) their grand daughter (16) and king (dog). My main duties are cleaning the house, ironing the clothes, taking king for a walk. I don't wash their clothes Madam does, I only iron the same with the cooking I'm just her assistant in the kitchen like cutting, washing the ingredients or I do some frying.

Jul 2018 - Jul 2020

Domestic helper in Japan

I worked in Tokyo, Japan for 2 years. I worked in a Manpower Company where they send us to different houses or offices to clean. We go by partners or depends how many workers they need. I do ironing, but mostly I do cleaning like dusting, mopping and vacuuming the floor.

September 2, 2022 - September 2, 2024 current
employer

Now I'm in The Peak Hong Kong, currently working with a Chinese family. Madam and Sir (ages 67 & 66) with 2 grown up children (ages 34 & 28). I have a co-worker, my main duties are cleaning, ironing, washing clothes, vacuuming the floor and cooking. Madam and Sir takes medication so the cooking is very simple just boil and steam with no salt.



EDUCATION

AB POLITICAL SCIENCE UNDER GRADUATE